
 

May 18, 2020 
 
 
TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
 

RE: 2.8-U.8, RS 60 Bridge Abutment Repairs 
Marshall County, KS 

 
Dear Plan Holders: 
 
Enclosed is the bid tabulation for the above referenced project which was bid at 8:30 AM on Monday, 
May 18, 2020.  Schwab Eaton has recommended Marshall County award the Project to L&M Contractors, 
Inc. of Great Bend, Kansas. We appreciate your interest in this project and look forward to working with 
you in the future. 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Dave Beach, P.E. 

 
 
db/dc 
Enclosure 
 



NAME OF BIDDER  Engineer's Cost of 
Opinion 

ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
Base Bid

1 Concrete Surface Repair 160   SF 150.00$            160.00$             969.00$             275.00$             
2 Reinforcing Steel (Gr. 60) 370   Lbs 8.00                  10.50                 5.50                   10.00                 
3 Bearing Plate 8       EA 2,000.00           4,219.00            690.00               3,200.00            
4 Radius Plate 8       EA 2,000.00           4,219.00            690.00               3,200.00            
5 Anchor Bolt 16     EA 160.00              500.00               628.00               175.00               
6 Mobilization 1       LS 28,000.00         40,500.00          19,793.00          35,000.00          
7 Traffic Control 1       LS 7,500.00           4,500.00            1,958.00            15,000.00          

BASE BID SUBTOTAL 97,020.00         149,989.00         199,914.00        151,700.00        

 L&M 
Contractors, Inc. 

2.8-U.8, RS 60 BRIDGE ABUTMENT REPAIRS
MARSHALL COUNTY, KS
Monday, May 18, 2020

 PCi Roads, LLC 
 Reece 

Construction 
Co., Inc. 
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